
Re: Check-in from MiT Program

Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Wed 8/23/2023 1:48 PM

To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Hi Shalimar,
 
I got to talk with Melinda earlier today, and it may be the case that she won’t be applying after all. Haven’t received that
confirmation, but from the sounds of it her career goals are pretty different from what we offer. Just a heads up!
 
Best,
 
Luis Apolaya Torres
Assistant Director
Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135
Text/call: 360-819-6715
 

From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 11:29 AM
To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: FW: Check-in from MiT Program

Hi Shalimar!
 
Making sure you get this approved request for an application fee waiver from Melinda Minton. Sunshine’s approval is below.
 
Thank you!
 
Best,
 
Luis Apolaya Torres
Assistant Director
Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135
Text/call: 360-819-6715
 

From: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 11:14 AM
To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Check-in from MiT Program

﻿Approved 😊
 

From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 9:54 AM
To: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Subject: FW: Check-in from MiT Program

Hi Sunshine!
 
We received a request for an application fee waiver. Like last year, all that is required is your approval so that the fee can be
waived. I then forward it to Graduate Admissions so they can process it.
 
Let me know!



 
Best,
 
Luis Apolaya Torres
Assistant Director
Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135
Text/call: 360-819-6715
 

From: Melinda <melinda365@rocketmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 1:42 PM
To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Check-in from MiT Program

I would like to waive the $50 fee. I don't see a form attached.  I am finishing my BA after the fall quarter.
 
Melinda Minton
970-218-5414
 
 
 
On Monday, August 21, 2023 at 03:22:37 PM PDT, Apolaya Torres, Luis <luis.apolaya_torres@evergreen.edu> wrote:
 
 

Hi Melinda,

 

This is Luis Apolaya Torres, Assistant Director for the Master in Teaching Program at Evergreen. I hope you’re doing well! I wanted to reach
out to ask if you have any questions or concerns about the application process thus far, and if you could let me know if you are aiming for
the priority deadline (September 1) or the final deadline (October 25) for submission. Remember that these are the four things you need to do
for us to consider your application as submitted:

 

1. $50 application fee paid or waived
2. All required fields in the application filled out
3. At least one attachment
4. Hit “submit” button

  

If your application is submitted by 11:59 PM PST on September 1 but does not include all application requirements, you would have until
11:59 PM PST on September 15 to turn in any missing application requirements.

 

Let me know! Happy to make a meeting through Zoom or in person to discuss your questions.

 

Best,

 

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program



The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135

Text/call: 360-819-6715


